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Malave, Erin®

From: corphelp

Sent.  Tuesday. November 16, 2010 8:03 AM

To: '‘Ruthy Bello (Vierge Group)'

Subject: RE: Document Number 1.08000067910 - Change of address for Astra Sourcing, LLC

The request has been ferwarded o the appropriate scetion for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your fecdback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberls, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the tovel and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Satigfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

005 Cuslomer Salisfaction Survey

From: Ruthy Bello (Vierge Group) [mailto:Ruthy.bello@VIERGEGROUP.COM]

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RZ: Document Number LG8000067910 - Change of address for Astra Seurcing, LLC
SERARSARASSSRE,

Hello,

The company with the above document number named Astra Sourcing, LLC has changed the address.
We are now located at

1161 NW 159" Drive.
Miami, FL 33165

This is both our location address and our mailing address. Also, the Manager/Member detail’s address
has te be changed to the same as our location address mentioned above. Please confirm with me at
your earliest that these changes have taken place. Thank you in advance.

Regards,
Ruthy Bello
Office Manager
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